
 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order         Danny Hardee 
 
II. Invocation         Al Allen 
 
III.  Review and Approval of Agenda Contents   
        
IV. Approval of Minutes – August 11, 2020 
        

V. Discussion Items 

1. Reckless Discharge of Firearms      Police 
2. Emergency Management  Update     Randy Webster 
3. 911 Update        Renee Hardwick 
4. Fire Update        Chief Tanner 
5. Police Update        Chief Hill 
6. Department Reports:     

a. Police 
b. Fire/Rescue         
c. Animal Care Center        
d. Emergency Management       
e. E9-1-1        
f. Sheriff’s Office  
g. Detention Center 

 
VI. Announcements – Next meeting Tuesday, October 13, 2020 
 
VII. Adjourn 

 

   

PUBLIC SAFETY 
COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 

September 8, 2020 

County Council Conference Room 

9:00 a.m. 

 

 

                       

                    
                              

                  Members: 

                  Danny Hardee, Chairman 

                       Al Allen 

                       Orton Bellamy 

                       Gary Loftus 

                                             

   



1 

 

MINUTES 
HORRY COUNTY COUNCIL 
PUBLIC SAFETY MEETING 
Council Conference Room 

August 11, 2020 
9:00 a.m. 

 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Danny Hardee Chairman; Gary Loftus; Orton Bellamy and Al Allen 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   
 
OTHERS PRESENT:  Pat Hartley; Arrigo Carotti; Randy Webster; Steve Gosnell; Barry Spivey; Kelly Moore 
and Mary Mauch 
  
In accordance with the FOIA, notices of the meeting were provided to the press stating the time, date, and 
place of the meeting. 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  Chairman Hardee called the meeting to order at approximately 9:00 a.m.  
 
INVOCATION:  Chairman Hardee gave the invocation. 
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA CONTENTS:  Mr. Allen moved to approve with a second from 
Mr. Loftus. The motion was unanimously passed.   
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES – July 7, 2020:  Mr. Bellamy moved to approve the minutes for July 7, 2020 as 
submitted.  The motion was unanimously passed.  
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS:   
 
Fireworks Prohibited Zone:  Mr. Randy Webster noted there had been an application for a fireworks 
prohibited zone for the Lafayette Park community that consisted of about 433 homes. The applicant was 
the HOA President.  Their request was for approval from the Committee. If approved, the process would 
begin for getting the signage in place. Mr. Bellamy moved to approve with a second from Mr. Loftus 
and the vote was unanimous.  
 
RESOLUTIONS: 
 
Authorizing the Fifteenth Circuit Solicitor’s Office to accept, if awarded, U. S. Department of Justice 
invited application for Special Assistant United States Attorney to reduce violent crime in support 
of Project Guardian:  Ms. Cathy Floyd explained the grant was from the United States Department of 
Justice through the bureau’s justice assistance. The DOJ had requested the Solicitor’s office to be a part 
of the grant and was offered to only a few in the United States. She explained that it was a two-year grant 
that would give them a Special US Attorney. They would operate in Florence County but would prosecute 
cases full time for violent crimes and gun related cases for Horry County.  She noted there were two part 
time special US Attorneys in the office that worked full time for Horry County and prosecuted in the US 
Attorney’s office as well. The grant would allow for the Special US Attorney to prosecute 100% full time for 
Horry County cases. The grant was for $265,258.00 for two years with no match required. Mr. Bellamy 
moved to approve with a second from Mr. Allen. The vote was unanimous.  
 

Authorizing and directing the transfer of funds to increase the budget for Police purchase of License 
Plate Recognition System:  Mr. Randy Webster explained the resolution was for funding the license plate 
readers they had discussed previously and they were now ready to move forward. 
 
Mr. Barry Spivey explained that the resolution would be transferring money from one project in the Capital 
Improvement Plan to this new project in the Capital Improvement Plan. He explained what the initial funding 



2 

 

of $155,000.00 had been for which was a match for funding for new generators at the M L Brown Building 
with expectations of a grant from FEMA. They had been unsuccessful in acquiring the grant but through 
other grants and appropriations of the State budget, with the assistance of Representative Heather 
Crawford as well as the Horry Delegation, the need would be funded with grants directly from the State. 
The money was now available and the project had been identified as a priority project for the Police 
Department. The request was for authorization to transfer the funds from the original project to the Plate 
Recognition System project. Mr. Bellamy moved to approve with a second from Mr. Allen and the vote 
was unanimous.  
 
Mr. Webster wanted to inform the Committee that they had also been awarded the COPS Grant that Council 
had approved for submission several months prior. It was a multi-year grant and would cover fifteen new 
officers for the department.  
  
DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 
Reckless Discharge of Firearms:  Mr. Arrigo Carotti stated that he had worked on regulating the discharge 
of firearms since he started with the County in 2011. He summarized the history of the progression of the 
ordinance, the different revisions over the years and the different criteria it was based on. He noted that it 
kept getting bogged down and added it was not a “one size fits all” solution due to the diversity of the 
County.  Due to continuous complaints up through 2018-2019, he had been asked to look into an alternative 
approach.  
 
In response to an observation made about designating certain zones in the County, he had looked into 
concentrating on the more densely populated areas rather than a blanket response to the whole County. 
He stated that he had something that could be presented to the Committee with some differences from 
what had been presented in the past but could accommodate creating zones.  
 
He recognized Leigh Kane, a Certified Planner, and stated she could show in a visual format what the 
County looked like in terms of population and population density and development.  
 
Ms. Kane presented several slides that showed exactly where the density was located in the County. When 
looking at just permanent residents, the census was a great place to look. Based on the 2017 update to the 
census, the areas on the map with the darkest red had the greatest density. Some areas that had emerged 
were areas like Longs and Burgess that showed more intense development. She had also looked at existing 
subdivisions, which were communities with eleven lots or more. Distances from schools, public buildings 
and public right of ways were also considered. The census also had another designation called urbanized 
areas, which was based on areas where there was a conglomeration of over 50,000 residents. She added 
that there were a lot of conservation areas in the County and Mr. Carotti was looking to exclude those from 
the ordinance as they were already regulated by US Fish & Wildlife and DNR.  
 
Mr. Carotti referred to the slide that showed the most densely populated areas of the County where an 
errant bullet had the greatest risk of injuring life, limb or property.  
 
He then discussed the proposed alternatives to the ordinance. He had used the same definitions but 
included in 13-11B (prohibited zones); it had to satisfy equal protection and the constitutional requirement 
of having a rational basis. The most densely populated areas of the County were designated. He had 
combined the constitutional laws in terms of regulating the discharge of firearms, complied with the Second 
Amendment, borrowed from a fireworks prohibited zone law in the application of the zone as well as 
borrowing from the creation of a special tax district law that did not exist until it was triggered.  
 
The areas that were designated as the most densely populated in the County were eligible to become 
prohibited zones by resolution of County Council if a petition within those areas that wanted to be so 
designated is signed by 50.1 % or more of the registered voters in that area. The Councilman for the specific 
area could also make the request.  
 



3 

 

He then noted some exceptions some of which were mandated by State law that included tracts of twenty-
five acres or more, law enforcement and members of the Armed Forces in their performance of duties. One 
that was more complicated involved carving out an existing gun club or shooting range that by definition 
was already statutory by the South Carolina Shooting Range Protection Act. It had to be in existence and 
operating for five years prior to the establishment of the discharge prohibitive zone and operating in full 
compliance of all laws and regulations. The restrictions on the caliber of weapon had also been researched 
on the internet as well as speaking with people that were knowledgeable in firearms such as the Sheriff’s 
Department and the Police Department.  The DNR also had the same restriction requirements on their 
properties. The range had to be constructed and operated in substantial harmony (based on zoning laws) 
with practices established by the NRA and or the National Shooting Sports Foundation.  Mr. Carotti added 
that the ordinance would not prohibit in any way shape or form someone defending themselves, other 
people or their property. Other areas of concern that had arisen in the discussion was a County sponsored 
special event and hunters with certain restrictions. These were some of the issues that had come up over 
the years in determining how to carve out exceptions to the rules.  He was referring to people that were 
legitimately firing firearms in a safe and proper manner. They wanted to refrain from penalizing those people 
by painting with too broad of a brush.  
 
He added that it was downright prohibited to discharge a firearm on County owned property.  He explained 
also that the following section was from the original ordinance and was considered a “catch all”. Even if 
complying with the rest of the ordinance, if it was being done intentionally, carelessly or recklessly it would 
be considered a violation of the ordinance. Also included from the original ordinance that would be a 
violations was the firing of weapons from 10:00 p.m. until 6:00 a.m.  Specifically requested by law 
enforcement to assist in the enforcement of the ordinance, was the ability to charge the property owner for 
reckless discharge of a weapon when it was not clear who had actually fired the weapon in a reckless 
manner, citing their inability to control what happened on their property.   
 
He noted the ordinance should be more satisfactory to Council given the diversity throughout the County. 
There were several options that could be used but he felt this was the best choice for what the Council was 
trying to do.  
 
Mr. Allen stated that he did not find a copy of the ordinance in their packet and wanted to know why they 
did not have access to a copy prior to the meeting in order to be informed for the purpose of discussion. 
There was too much information to digest to send on to Council without proper dialog. He asked if the 
ordinance would have stopped an incident that had come to their attention. He had spoken with the Solicitor 
and had been assured that they had the tools in place to deal with such incidents. He also noted that just 
passing an amended ordinance would not stop the problem. He referenced the section described as a 
“catch all” and noted that there was already an ordinance in place with the same language. He reminded 
the committee that with the State and Federal laws that were in place they had to be extremely careful with 
the suggested ordinance or it could open them up to lawsuits. He felt that no matter how many ordinances 
they put in place, it would not have prevented what had happened. There were several laws already in 
place to handle most of the problems.  
 
Mr. Loftus stated that he appreciated all that Mr. Allen was saying and he was definitely not against the 
second amendment but asked when was the last time he had a bullet in his house as some of his 
constituents had.  Mr. Allen asked how many homes had holes in them and had there been an incident 
report filed.  Mr. Loftus answered that there were maybe four or five and they had filed an incident report. 
There was a deeper discussion on different situations that could arise and the problems with enforcement.   
 
Mr. Hardee suggested they get a copy of the ordinance to study it and bring it back to the next Public Safety 
meeting. Mr. Allen suggested that they coordinate with the County Police Chief, Sheriff’s Office and 
Solicitor’s Office and have them bring back what their definition of reckless would be. Mr. Hardee suggested 
the different law enforcement offices read through the ordinance as well to offer up some suggestions. Mr. 
Bellamy suggested they use “lessons learned and best practices” and think about some of the difficulties 
they experienced when attempting to enforce the ordinance. After further discussions back and forth, Mr. 
Hardee stated that they all understood they could not write an ordinance to fix stupid. If all the different law 
enforcement offices as well as legal could get together and offer up input, he felt they could discuss it further 



4 

 

at the next Public Safety meeting and come up with something that had some teeth in it. Everyone was 
satisfied with that option.  
 
Recap on Hurricane Isaias:   Mr. Randy Webster stated that the County had been very lucky this time.  A 
couple of things he wanted people to recognize was that the system was taking a long time to develop and 
show up in the forecasts. Decisions had to be made early based on the projected path but by the time 
preparations had been made and the storm started moving, it became apparent that the path had changed. 
That was the main reason that there was no call for evacuations or need to open shelters. He reminded 
everyone that every storm was different and he did not want people to become complacent.  There was no 
anticipation for flooding due to the storm’s turn.   
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS:  Reports were included in the meeting packet.   
 
Police 
Fire / Rescue 
Animal Care Center 
Emergency Management 
E911 
Sheriff’s Office 
J. Reuben Long Detention Center 
   
ANNOUNCEMENTS:  
 
 ADJOURNMENT:  With no further business, Mr. Bellamy  moved to adjourn at approximately 9:50 
a.m.  The motion was unanimously passed.                                                                                                                                             



10
963

11
1056

9
1032

7
714

2
1119

1
641

4
1191

8
1272

6
931

3
580

5
1505

HW
Y 6

6

HWY 9
HWY 917

HWY 905

HWY 90

HWY 378

PEE DEE HWY

HWY 19
S HW

Y 701

HWY 45

RED BLUFF RD

HWY 7
07

HW
Y 6

5

HWY 319

E HWY 9

HWY 308

HWY 76

HW
Y 

34
8

W HWY 19

PE
E D

EE
 R

D 
S

N HWY 701

HWY 129

S HWY 905

HWY 554

HWY 22

W HWY 9

E HWY 9 BUS

BARNHILL RD

W HWY 9 BYP

ALMA RD

S G
RE

EN
 S

EA
 R

D

E H
W

Y 1
9

NICHOLS HWY

DAISY RD

HWY 366

E HWY 501

PE
E D

EE
 RD

 N

E HWY 9 BYP

ENOCH RD

HWY 548

N HWY 57

HWY 111

JOYNER SWAMP RD

HWY 430

S HWY 17

JUNIPER BAY RD

N OCEAN BLVD

CATES BAY HWY

ADRIAN HWY

GILBERT RD

S KINGS HWY

HWY 472

N N
IC

HO
LS

 H
WY

DU
FO

RD
 R

D

JORDANVILLE RD

HWY 792

HUCKS RD

VALLEY FORGE RD

GREEN SEA RD

CAUSEY RD

W HWY 501

DICK POND RD

LOUISVILLE RD

FA
IR

 B
LU

FF
 H

W
Y

HWY 17 BYP

N HWY 905

HW
Y 

64
6

MAIN ST

OLD REAVES FERRY RD

W HWY 9 BUS

BAY RD

WATER TOWER RD

BLACK CREEK RD

FRYE RD

LONG AVE EXT

WATTS RD

RIVER OAKS DR

S HWY 57

BAY VIEW DR

HW
Y 

50

OAK ST

INTERNATIONAL DR

N HWY 17 BYP

MT
 O

LIV
E C

HU
RC

H 
RD

ANTIOCH RD

HWY 501

ZION RD

GU
NT

ER
S I

SL
AN

D 
RD

N KINGS HWY

HWY 67

W G RD

W BEAR GRASS RD

HWY 746

HWY 134

CHURCH RD

HWY 139

DOWS RD

PAULE
Y SWAMP RD

HWY 668

LAKE SWAMP RD

FORESTBROOK RD

ST JOHN RD

LUCAS BAY RD

NINTH AVE

DONGOLA HWY

VAUGHT RD

HEMINGWAY RD

N OAK ST

FRIES BAY RD

NEW RD
FOUR MILE RD

KINGS RD

CAROLINA BAYS PKY

CULTRA RD

HOWARD RD

BAKERS CHAPEL RD

BUCKSVILLE DR

EDGE RD

M W STROUD RD

NONAME

BUCKSPORT RD

FARROW PKY

BU
RC

AL
E R

D

NORTON RD

HWY 930

D ST

MT ZION RD

HWY 814

FIFTEEN MILE BAY RD

HUGHES GASQUE RD

SUMPTER RD

BETHEL RD

RABON RD

MORGAN RD

E J DR

DEPOT RD

BONNIE BAY RD

MARSH LA
KE RD

WILLARD RD

BLUEBIRD RD

LA
WS

ON
 R

D

OA
K D

AL
E R

D

KNOTTY BRANCH RD

N HWY 17

FOX BAY RD

HUGO RD

GOLF AVE

LINER RD

BETHEL CHAPEL RD

TPC BLVD

MONACA DR

RODNEY RD

HALL RD

3RD AVE S

SAND PLANT RD

LO
OP

 C
IR

6TH AVE S

BUTLER RD

HWY 1124

JUSTICE LP

SP
RI

NG
 S

T

BAY GULLY RD

MAGNOLIA HWY

EAGLE RD

FREEMONT RD
GUM ST

LEES LANDING CIR
J&T CIR

BAY WATER DR

HAMPS RD

LO
VE

TT
 LN

76TH AVE N
JUXA DR

DUFFY ST

WARD RD

QUAIL DR

PASTURE RD

COX LN

GIBSON AV
E

OLE KING ST
AIR

PO
RT

 RD

WILLOUGHBY RD

CA
RT

ER
 RD

HWY 1283

EV
A D

R
WESTWIND DR

SH
OE

BU
CK

LE
 R

D

LIT
TL

E 
DR

MIRACLE LN

PADGETT LN

ZEEK DR
LIVE OAK DR

DE
ER

 D
R

CARL RD

NONAME

NONAME

NONAME

NONAME

NONAME

BAY RD

MAIN ST

NO
NA

ME

HWY 22

HW
Y 1

9

E HWY 501

Ü

Legend
Streets

District
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

Created by HCPD. Printed on 8/5/2020

HCPD Calls for Service    August  2020 (Council Districts)

0 6 12 18 243
Miles



0
0

20
211

19
278

15
494

10
354

18
306

21
415 22

359

17
673

9
670

8
412

2
653

11
333

14
547 6

582

5
449

16
477

12
562

7
872

3
730

4
465

1
1162

HW
Y 6

6
HWY 9

HWY 917

HWY 905

HWY 90

HWY 378

PEE DEE HWY

HWY 19

S H
W

Y 7
01

HWY 45

HWY 7
07

HW
Y 6

5

HWY 319

E HWY 9

HWY 308

HWY 76

HW
Y 

34
8

W HWY 19
PE

E D
EE

 R
D 

S

N HWY 701

HWY 129

S HWY 905

HWY 554

HWY 22

W HWY 9

E HWY 9 BUS

BARNHILL RD

W HWY 9 BYP

ALMA RD
S GREEN SEA RD

E H
W

Y 1
9

NICHOLS HW
Y

DAISY RD

HWY 366

E HWY 501

PE
E D

EE
 RD

 N

E HWY 9 BYP

RE
D 

BL
UF

F R
D

ENOCH RD

HWY 548

N HWY 57

HWY 111

HWY 430

S HWY 17

JUNIPER BAY RD

N OCEAN BLVD

CATES BAY HWY

ADRIAN HWY

HWY 472

N N
ICH

OL
S H

WY

HWY 792

HUCKS RD

VALLEY FORGE RD

GREEN SEA RD

CAUSEY RD

W HWY 501

LOUISVILLE RD

FA
IR

 B
LU

FF
 H

W
Y

DOG BLUFF RD

HWY 17 BYP

N HWY 905

HW
Y 

64
6

MAIN ST

OLD REAVES FERRY RD

W HWY 9 BUS

BAY RD

WATER TOWER RD

BLACK CREEK RD

FRYE RD

LONG AVE EXT

WATTS RD
RIVER OAKS DR

S HWY 57

BA
Y 

VI
EW

 D
R

HW
Y 

50

INTERNATIONAL DR

ED
WA

RD
S R

D

N HWY 17 BYP

COATS RD

ANTIOCH RD

HARPER RD

HWY 501

ZION RD

GU
NT

ER
S I

SL
AN

D 
RD

N KINGS HWY

HWY 67

W G RD

W BEAR GRASS RD

HWY 746

HWY 134

CHURCH RD

HWY 139

DOWS RD

PINCKNEY RD

LONG BAY RD

HWY 668

LAKE SWAMP RD

ST JOHN RD

LUCAS BAY RD

NINTH AVE

DONGOLA HWY

VAUGHT RD

OLD HWY 90

N OAK
 ST

FRIES BAY RD

NEW RD

BRUNSON SPRING RD

HWY 15

HWY 389

MT OLIVE RD

KINGS RD

HOWARD RD

BAKERS CHAPEL RD

LITTLE RIVER NECK RD

BUCKSVILLE DR

EDGE RD

ENTERPRISE RD

NONAME

BUCKSPORT RD

BU
RC

AL
E R

D

TRAM RD

NORTON RD

HWY 930

D ST

HWY 931

MT ZION RD

HWY 814

FIFTEEN MILE BAY RD

WINBURN RD

HUGHES GASQUE RD

SUMPTER RD

BETHEL RD

MILL
 POND RD

MORGAN RD

E J DR

BONNIE BAY RD

SUGGS ST

PEACHTREE RD

MARSH LA
KE RD

WILLARD RD

BLUEBIRD RD

LA
WS

ON
 R

D

OA
K D

AL
E R

D

INO DR

FOX BAY RD

HUGO RD

PROSPECT RD

GOLF AVE

LINER RD

CA
Y R

D

PINT CIR

TPC BLVD

MONACA DR

HALL RD

PINE OAKS FARM RD

SAND PLANT RD

HAGAN RD

DUNN SHORTCUT RD

LO
OP

 C
IR

BUTLER RD

HWY 1124

JUSTICE LP

BAY GULLY RD

CA
SC

AD
E 

RD
GARDNER LACY RD

W SHORE DR

EAGLE RD

FREEMONT RD

BANNOCK DR

DOYLE RD NEW DAWN LN

LEES LANDING CIR
J&T CIR

BAY WATER DR

ARUNDEL

KINLAW LN

WARD RD

82ND PKY

QUAIL DR

CHURCH ST

COX LN

MOODY RD

HENRY RD

OLE KING ST

AIR
PO

RT
 RD

WILLOUGHBY RD

CA
RT

ER
 RD

CBI RD

FAMILY LN

WALNUT ST

HWY 1283

CARRIAGE DR

LA COSTA DR

EV
A D

R

NIXON ST

VERA RD

8TH AVE S

LUTTIE RD

R 
B 

RD

MIRACLE LN

PADGETT LN

SC
IPI

O 
LN

HWY 179

ZEEK DR

POTTZ TRL

PINE ST

JUDSON LN

MCNEILL DR

20TH AVE N

NONAME

NONAME

W HWY 501

HWY 22

NONAME

NONAME

RED BLUFF RD

NONAME

NONAME

NONAME

W HWY 501

NO
NA

ME
NONAME

HW
Y 1

9

AIRPORT RD

Ü

Legend
Streets
Precincts & Sectors

Precinct
Central - 2,191 - 20%
North - 3,203 - 29%
South - 4,041 - 37%
West - 1,569 - 14%

Created by HCPD. Printed on 9/2/2020

HCPD Calls for Service            August  2020 (11,019)

0 6 12 18 243
Miles



Horry County Calls for Service August 2020.
NUISANCE 1,240 11.25%

TRAFFIC STOP / MINOR TRAFFIC VIOL 700 6.35%

NON-URGENT MESSAGE DELIVERY 622 5.64%

ALARMS RESID BURG/INTRUSION 503 4.56%

ALARMS COMM BURG/INTRUSION 330 2.99%

ASSIST OTHER AGENCIES URGENT REQ 309 2.80%

ADMINISTRATIVE OTHER 292 2.65%

SUPPLEMENTAL OTHER INFORMATION 292 2.65%

911 HANGUP 277 2.51%

TRESPASSING / UNWANTED 276 2.50%

SERIOUS TRAFFIC VIOL / COMPL 267 2.42%

LOST/STRAY/UNWANTED ANIMAL 233 2.11%

VERBAL DISTURB 226 2.05%

SUSP PERSON 222 2.01%

NON-URGENT CHECK WELFARE 207 1.88%

PAST THEFT (LARCENY) 207 1.88%

SUSP CIRCUMSTANCES 186 1.69%

URGENT CHECK WELFARE 185 1.68%

OTHER NOISE COMPLAINT 183 1.66%

PUBLIC SERVICE KEEP THE PEACE 152 1.38%

SUSP VEH 151 1.37%

THEFT / LARCENY 146 1.32%

MISC NON-URGENT REQ 138 1.25%

PHYS DOME DISTURB 134 1.22%

ASSIST OTHER AGENCIES NON-URGENT REQ 128 1.16%

PAST THEFT FROM VEH 121 1.10%

PUBLIC SERVICE (PRE-ARRANGED) KEEP THE PEACE 107 0.97%

PAST DAMAGE / VANDALISM 93 0.84%

VERBAL DOME DISTURB 89 0.81%

PARKING COMPL 87 0.79%

PHYSICAL DISTURB 82 0.74%

SHOTS FIRED (HEARD ONLY) GUN 77 0.70%

(PRIVATE PROP) REFERRAL TRAFFIC VIOLATION / COMPL / HAZ 72 0.65%

PERSON/ORGANIZATION ESCORT 71 0.64%

(REPO) INFORMATION TRAFFIC VIOLATION / COMPL / HAZ 67 0.61%

FOUND PROPERTY 66 0.60%

HARASSMENT 66 0.60%

PAST VEH THEFT 66 0.60%

ANIMAL CRUELTY 65 0.59%

INTOX/CHEM IMPAIRED 63 0.57%

VERBAL FAMILY DISTURB 61 0.55%

PAST HARASSMENT 57 0.52%

THREAT 57 0.52%

LOUD PARTY 56 0.51%

WANTED PERSON 56 0.51%

ASSAULT 55 0.50%

DAMAGE / VANDALISM 53 0.48%

STALLED VEH (MOTORIST ASST) 53 0.48%

PAST FRAUD / FORGERY 51 0.46%

INJURED ANIMAL 41 0.37%

PAST DISTURBANCE 39 0.35%

PAST RESID BURG 39 0.35%

ALARMS RESID HOLDUP/PANIC/DURESS 38 0.34%

DANGEROUS ANIMAL 36 0.33%

MENTAL DISORDER (BEHAV ISSUE) NOT VIOLENT 35 0.32%

PAST THREAT 34 0.31%

PHYS FAMILY DISTURB 33 0.30%

HAZ ROAD CONDITIONS 32 0.29%

MISSING PERSON 31 0.28%

FOUND PERSON 30 0.27%

PHYS DOMES DISTURB JO 29 0.26%

SUSPICIOUS / WANTED INFORMATION 29 0.26%

URGENT MESSAGE DELIVERY 28 0.25%



MISSING PERSON (AT-RISK) 27 0.25%

PAST SUSP CIRCUMSTANCES 27 0.25%

ALARMS COMM HOLDUP/PANIC/DURESS 26 0.24%

TRAFFIC INCIDENT (NO INJ) 26 0.24%

DUI 25 0.23%

MENTAL DISORDER (BEHAV ISSUE) VIOLENT 25 0.23%

USE / POSSESSION 25 0.23%

PAST TRESPASSING / UNWANTED 23 0.21%

SECURITY ESCORT 23 0.21%

RESID BURG 21 0.19%

VEH THEFT 21 0.19%

VERBAL DOMES DISTURB JO 20 0.18%

WEAPONS INCIDENT GUN 20 0.18%

PAST DOMESTIC DISTURB 19 0.17%

THREAT (SUSP NEVER ONSC / UNK SUSP) 19 0.17%

INDECENCY/LEWD 18 0.16%

SUPPLEMENTAL EVIDENCE 18 0.16%

THREATENING SUICIDE 18 0.16%

ASSAULT JO 17 0.15%

CUSTODY ISSUE 17 0.15%

FOUND DRUG / PARAPHERNALIA 17 0.15%

PAST ASSAULT 17 0.15%

SHOTS FIRED (SUSPECT SEEN) GUN 17 0.15%

THEFT FROM VEH 17 0.15%

THREAT GUN 17 0.15%

ABANDONED VEH 15 0.14%

BARKING DOG 15 0.14%

EXPECTED DEATH (UNQUESTIONABLE) 15 0.14%

PAST COMM BURG 15 0.14%

PAST SUSPICIOUS PERSON 14 0.13%

PUBLIC SERVICE RECKLESS ACTIVITY 14 0.13%

ROAD RAGE 14 0.13%

RUNAWAY 14 0.13%

SUSP DEATH 14 0.13%

FRAUD/FORGERY 13 0.12%

DRUGS SALE 12 0.11%

PAST SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 12 0.11%

ANIMAL ATTACK 11 0.10%

HARASS (SUSP NEVER ONSC/ UNK SUSP) 11 0.10%

PAST CRIMINAL DECEPTION 11 0.10%

PAST USE OR POSSESSION 10 0.09%

VERBAL DISTURB GUN 10 0.09%

ANIMAL PAST ATTACK 9 0.08%

MISC URGENT REQ 9 0.08%

PAST DANGEROUS ANIMAL 9 0.08%

TRAFFIC INCIDENT W/ INJ 9 0.08%

VERBAL FAMILY DISTURB JO 9 0.08%

PAST ANIMAL CRUELTY 8 0.07%

TREPASSING / UNWANTED GUN 8 0.07%

ANIMAL REFERRAL 7 0.06%

ATTEMPTED SUICIDE 7 0.06%

PAST ROAD RAGE 7 0.06%

PAST TRAFFIC VIOL/COMPLAINT 7 0.06%

PHYS DOME DISTURB GUN 7 0.06%

PHYSICAL DISTURB GUN 7 0.06%

SHOTS FIRED (HEARD ONLY) 7 0.06%

THREAT KNIFE 7 0.06%

ABUSE 6 0.05%

ASSAULT OTHER WEAP 6 0.05%

CONF DANGER ANIMAL 6 0.05%

PAST ATTEMPT THEFT 6 0.05%

PAST FAMILY DISTURB 6 0.05%

PAST STALKING 6 0.05%

PAST WEAPONS INCIDENT GUN 6 0.05%



STALKING 6 0.05%

URGENT CHECK WELFARE GUN 6 0.05%

ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION 5 0.05%

ANIMAL MINOR BITE 5 0.05%

COMM BURG 5 0.05%

DECEASED PERSON REFERRAL 5 0.05%

HAZ VEH 5 0.05%

LOST PROPERTY 5 0.05%

PAST ABUSE 5 0.05%

PAST SEX ASSLT CHILD 5 0.05%

PHYS FAMILY DISTURB JO 5 0.05%

PHYSICAL DISTURB KNIFE 5 0.05%

ROAD RAGE GUN 5 0.05%

SUSP PERSON GUN 5 0.05%

ABANDONMENT 4 0.04%

ASSAULT W/ GUN 4 0.04%

CALLER IN IMMENENT DANGER 4 0.04%

FRAUD/FORGERY (ELECTRONIC/MAIL/PHONE) 4 0.04%

MISC REFERRAL 4 0.04%

NON-URGENT CHECK WELFARE GUN 4 0.04%

PAST ATTEMPTED THEFT FROM VEH 4 0.04%

PAST SHOTS FIRED GUN 4 0.04%

PHYS DOME DISTURB KNIFE 4 0.04%

RESID BURG JO 4 0.04%

SUDDEN DEATH 4 0.04%

SUPPLEMENTAL ITEMS 4 0.04%

SUPPLEMENTAL REFERRAL 4 0.04%

SUPPLEMENTAL VEHICLE 4 0.04%

SUSP DETAINED AND COOPERAT 4 0.04%

THREATENING SUICIDE KNIFE 4 0.04%

THREATENING SUICIDE OTHER WEAP 4 0.04%

TRAFFIC INCIDENT (UNK INJ) 4 0.04%

UNKNOWN (3RD PARTY) 4 0.04%

ALARMS OTHER/UNK 3 0.03%

HOME INVASION 3 0.03%

LOW OCCUP SUSP PACKAGE 3 0.03%

MISC NON-URGENT REQ GUN 3 0.03%

MISCHIEF 3 0.03%

PAST NOISE COMPLAINT 3 0.03%

PAST SEX ASSAULT ADULT 3 0.03%

PAST TRAFFIC INCIDENT 3 0.03%

PHYS DOME DISTURB OTHER WEAP 3 0.03%

SHOOTING 3 0.03%

SUSP PERSON KNIFE 3 0.03%

SUSP PERSON OTHER WEAP 3 0.03%

THREAT (SUSP NEVER ONSC / UNK SUSP) GUN 3 0.03%

THREAT OTHER WEAP 3 0.03%

VERBAL DISTURB KNIFE 3 0.03%

VERBAL DOME DISTURB GUN 3 0.03%

VERBAL DOME DISTURB KNIFE 3 0.03%

ABDUCTION 2 0.02%

ATTEMPTED ABDUCTION 2 0.02%

CRIMINAL DECEPTION 2 0.02%

CULTIVATION / MANUF 2 0.02%

DAMAGE / VANDALISM GUN 2 0.02%

DRINKING IN PARKED VEH 2 0.02%

HIGH OCCUP SUSP PACKAGE 2 0.02%

HOSTAGE SITUATION W/ GUN 2 0.02%

MENTAL DISORDER (BEHAV ISSUE) NOT VIOLENT GUN 2 0.02%

MENTAL DISORDER (BEHAV ISSUE) VIOLENT GUN 2 0.02%

MISSING PERSON (SPEC LOCATION) 2 0.02%

NEGLECT 2 0.02%

NON URGENT LOCK OUT/IN 2 0.02%

NON-URGENT CHECK WELFARE OTHER WEAP 2 0.02%



PARENT/CUST ABDUCTION 2 0.02%

PAST SALE 2 0.02%

PERSON TRANSPORT 2 0.02%

PERSONAL ROBBERY 2 0.02%

PHYS FAMILY DISTURB GUN 2 0.02%

PHYSICAL DISTURB CLUB 2 0.02%

PHYSICAL DISTURB OTHER WEAP 2 0.02%

POSS RESID BURG 2 0.02%

PRISONER TRANSPORT 2 0.02%

SHOOTING W/ GUN 2 0.02%

SINKING VEH 2 0.02%

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 2 0.02%

SUSP CIRCUMSTANCES GUN 2 0.02%

TEST INCIDENT TYPE 2 0.02%

THEFT / LARCENY OTHER WEAP 2 0.02%

THEFT FROM VEH GUN 2 0.02%

THREATENING SUICIDE GUN 2 0.02%

URGENT CHECK WELFARE KNIFE 2 0.02%

VERBAL DISTURB OTHER WEAP 2 0.02%

VERBAL DOME DISTURB OTHER WEAP 2 0.02%

VERBAL FAMILY DISTURB GUN 2 0.02%

WEAPONS INCIDENT 2 0.02%

WEAPONS INCIDENT KNIFE 2 0.02%

WEAPONS INCIDENT OTHER WEAP 2 0.02%

ABDUCTION W/ GUN 1 0.01%

ADMINISTRATIVE  REFERRAL 1 0.01%

ALARMS COMM BURG/INTRUSION SUSP ACTIVITY 1 0.01%

ALARMS VEHICLE 1 0.01%

ANIMAL ATTACK W/ GUN 1 0.01%

ASSAULT JO W/ GUN 1 0.01%

ASSIST OTHER AGENCIES URGENT REQ KNIFE 1 0.01%

ATTEMPTED SUICIDE GUN 1 0.01%

ATTEMPTED SUICIDE KNIFE 1 0.01%

COMM BURG GUN 1 0.01%

COMM BURG JO 1 0.01%

DAMAGE / VANDALISM KNIFE 1 0.01%

DISTURBANCE / NUISANCE REFERRAL 1 0.01%

DRUGS SALE GUN 1 0.01%

FOUND DRUG / PARAPHERNALIA KNIFE 1 0.01%

FOUND PERSON (SPEC LOCATION) 1 0.01%

HARASS (SUSP NEVER ONSC/ UNK SUSP) GUN 1 0.01%

HARASS (SUSP NEVER ONSC/ UNK SUSP) KNIFE 1 0.01%

HARASSMENT GUN 1 0.01%

HIT AND RUN (NO INJ) 1 0.01%

INJURED ANIMAL W/ EXPLOSIVE 1 0.01%

INTOX/CHEM IMPAIRED GUN 1 0.01%

MENTAL DISORDER (BEHAV ISSUE) NOT VIOLENT KNIFE 1 0.01%

MENTAL DISORDER (BEHAV ISSUE) REFERRAL 1 0.01%

MENTAL DISORDER (BEHAV ISSUE) VIOLENT KNIFE 1 0.01%

MENTAL DISORDER (BEHAV ISSUE) VIOLENT OTHER WEAP 1 0.01%

MISC INFORMATION 1 0.01%

NUISANCE GUN 1 0.01%

PAST ATTEMPTED VEH THEFT 1 0.01%

PAST NEGLECT 1 0.01%

PAST SUICIDE ATTEMPT 1 0.01%

PAST THREATENING SUICIDE 1 0.01%

PAST WEAPONS INCIDENT 1 0.01%

PHYS DOME DISTURB CLUB 1 0.01%

PHYS DOMES DISTURB JO CLUB 1 0.01%

PHYS FAMILY DISTURB JO KNIFE 1 0.01%

PHYS FAMILY DISTURB KNIFE 1 0.01%

PHYS FAMILY DISTURB OTHER WEAP 1 0.01%

PORNOGRAPHY 1 0.01%

POSS COMM BURG 1 0.01%



PUBLIC SERVICE (PRE-ARRANGED) KEEP THE PEACE GUN 1 0.01%

PUBLIC SERVICE KEEP THE PEACE GUN 1 0.01%

PUBLIC SERVICE RECKLESS ACTIVITY GUN 1 0.01%

PUBLIC SERVICE REFERRAL 1 0.01%

PUBLIC SERVICE URGENT LOCK OUT/IN 1 0.01%

RESID BURG GUN 1 0.01%

RESID BURG OTHER WEAP 1 0.01%

ROAD RAGE CLUB 1 0.01%

ROAD RAGE KNIFE 1 0.01%

SERVE COURT ORDER 1 0.01%

SEX ASSLT ADULT 1 0.01%

SEX ASSLT CHILD 1 0.01%

SEX ASSLT ON ADULT JO 1 0.01%

SHOOTING JO 1 0.01%

SHOOTING JO W/ GUN 1 0.01%

STABBING W/ KNIFE 1 0.01%

STALKING OTHER WEAP 1 0.01%

SUICIDAL PERSON / ATTEMPTED REFERRAL 1 0.01%

SUPPLEMENTAL WEAPONS 1 0.01%

SUSP DEATH GUN 1 0.01%

SUSP VEH GUN 1 0.01%

THEFT / LARCENY GUN 1 0.01%

THEFT / LARCENY INFORMATION 1 0.01%

THREAT (SUSP NEVER ONSC / UNK SUSP) OTHER WEAP 1 0.01%

THREAT CLUB 1 0.01%

TREPASSING / UNWANTED KNIFE 1 0.01%

TREPASSING / UNWANTED OTHER WEAP 1 0.01%

URGENT CHECK WELFARE MULTI WEAPON 1 0.01%

VERBAL DISTURB CLUB 1 0.01%

VERBAL DOME DISTURB CLUB 1 0.01%

VERBAL DOMES DISTURB JO GUN 1 0.01%

VERBAL FAMILY DISTURB JO GUN 1 0.01%

VERBAL FAMILY DISTURB KNIFE 1 0.01%

WANTED VEH 1 0.01%

Total Calls for Service = 11,019 100.00%



Total Fire Calls 891

Medical Calls for Service
ABDOMINAL PAIN PROBLEMS 119

HEART PROBLEM A I C D 84

HEAT   COLD EXPOSURE 24

Fire Calls For Service
ALARMS 223

ELECTRICAL EMERGENCY 6

ELECTRICAL HAZARD 13

ELEVATOR ESCAL RESCUE 4

EXPLOSION 1

FUEL SPILL   FUEL ODOR 2

GAS LEAK ODOR NATURAL   LP 6

HAZMAT 1

LIGHTNING STRIKE INVEST 6

MARINE BOAT FIRE 1

MUTUAL AID 63

ODOR STRANGE UNKN 1

OUTSIDE FIRE 24

SERVICE CALL 432

SINKING VEHICLE / VEHICLE IN FLOODWATER 7

SMOKE INVESTIGATION 15

STRUCTURE FIRE 46

VEG/WLDLND /BRUSH /GRASS 10

VEHICLE FIRE 11

WATER / ICE / MUD RESCUE 12

WATERCRAFT IN DISTRESS COLLISION 7

HCFR Calls for Service
Breakdown by Call Type

For: August 2020

Created by: 
Michael Hodge



Total Medical Calls 4962

CARBON MONOX INHAL HAZ CBRN 1

HEADACHE 15

CHOKING 18

BACK PAIN  NON TRAUM RECENT 50

BREATHING PROBLEMS 296

PANDEMIC  EPIDEMIC OUTBREAK 645

CONVULSIONS  SEIZURES 167

CHEST PAIN DISCOMFORT 172

PREGNANCY CHILDBIRTH MISCAR 31

CARDIAC RESP ARREST DEATH 117

MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION 427

ASSLT SEX ASSLT STUN GUN 67

EYE PROBLEMS   INJURIES 6

BURN SCALDS  EXPL BLAST 4

ADVANCED SEND MEDICAL MIRANDA 478

ALLERGIES REACT  ENV STINGS  BITES 57

ANIMAL BITES   ATTACKS 5

PSYCH ABN BEHAV SUI ATTEMP 172

DIABETIC PROBLEMS 75

STROKE  CVA   TIA 116

STAB GUNSHOT PENETRAT TRA 18

FALLS 441

HEMORRHAGE LACERATIONS 120

ELECTROCUTION LIGHTNING 1

TRAUMATIC INJ  SPECIFIC 81

UNKN PROB PERSON DOWN 210

TRANSFER OR INTERFACILITY 218

DROWN NEAR DIVE SCUBA 17

UNCONSCIOUS / FAINTING 352

OVERDOSE POISON INGEST 139

SICK PERSON SPEC DIAG 219

Created by: 
Michael Hodge



Incident Type Description Number

1ST TRIMESTER HEMORRHAGE OR MISCARRIAGE 3

2ND TRIMESTER HEMORRHAGE OR MISCARRIAGE 2

3RD TRIMESTER HEMORRHAGE 2

ABD PAIN/CRAMPING(< 6 MONTHS/24 WEEKS/NO FETUS 
ORTISSUE)

2

ABDOMINAL PAIN 54

ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR 9

ABNORMAL BREATHING 18

7

1

13

15

22

ABNORMAL BREATHING  LESS THAN "T" HOURS SINCE SYMPS 
STARTED

1

ABNORMAL BREATHING (ACUTE ONSET) 
TRANSFER/INTERFACILITY

26

ABNORMAL BREATHING (PARTIAL OBSTRUCTION) FOOD 2

ABNORMAL BREATHING (PARTIAL OBSTRUCTION) UNKNOWN 4

ABNORMAL BREATHING ACCIDENTAL 2

ABNORMAL BREATHING ACCIDENTAL AND FENTANYL 1

ABNORMAL BREATHING ASTHMA 7

ABNORMAL BREATHING CLEAR EVIDENCE OF STROKE (≥ T 
HOURS)

2

ABNORMAL BREATHING COPD (EMPHYSEMA/CHRONIC 
BRONCHITIS)

6

ABNORMAL BREATHING LESS THAN "T"HRS SINCE SYMPS 
STARTED

2

ABNORMAL BREATHING MEDICAL 4

ABNORMAL BREATHING NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T HRS) 2

ABNORMAL BREATHING NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE(UNK HRS) 1

ABNORMAL BREATHING OTHER LUNG PROBLEMS 5

ABNORMAL BREATHING TRAUMA 4

HCFR Calls for Service
For: August 2020



ABNORMAL BREATHING W/MULTI FLU SYMP LEVEL 0 43

ABNORMAL BREATHING W/MULTI FLU SYMP LEVEL 1 1

ABNORMAL BREATHING W/SINGLE FLU SYMP OR ASTHMA/COPD 
LEVEL 0

21

ABNORMAL BREATHING WEAPONS 1

ABNORMAL BREATHING(PARTIAL OBSTRUCTION) MILK/LIQUID NON 
TOX

1

AGONAL/INEFFECTIVE BREATHING 1

ALERT AND BEHAVING NORMALLY 16

ALERT AND BREATHING NORMALLY (NO INJURIES AND OUT OF 
WATER)

2

ALERT BREATHING NORMALLY INJ OR IN WATER 1

ALERT HEAT EXPOSURE 8

ALERT WITH ABNORMAL BREATHING 2

27

ALERT WITHOUT DIFFICULTY BREATHING CHEMICAL 1

ALTERED LEVEL OF CONSCIOUSNESS 12

ANIMAL RESCUE 2

ANTIDEPRESSANTS (TRICYCLIC) INTENTIONAL 1

ARREST 1

ARREST (OUT OF WATER) 1

ARREST GUNSHOT 1

ARREST INTENTIONAL 1

ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY  HOT  (MEDIC NEEDED CALL) 2

ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY MULTI UNITS COLD 2

ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY SINGLE UNIT COLD 1

ATYPICAL SEIZURE 1

BABY BORN (NO COMPLICATIONS) 1

BLOOD PRESSURE ABNORMALITY (ASYMPTOMATIC) 10

BLOOD THINNERS MEDICAL 2

BLOOD THINNERS TRAUMA 1

BREATHING NORMALLY 2

BREATHING NORMALLY < 35 7

BREATHING NORMALLY < 35 NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HRS)

1

BREATHING NORMALLY < 35 PARTIAL EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HRS)

2



BREATHING NORMALLY ≥ 35 13

BREATHING NORMALLY ≥ 35 CLEAR EVIDENCE OF STROKE (≥ T 
HOURS)

1

BREATHING NORMALLY ≥ 35 GREATER THAN"T"HRS SINCE SYMPS 
START

1

BREATHING NORMALLY ≥ 35 LESS THAN "T"HRS SINCE SYMPS 
STARTED

4

BREATHING NORMALLY ≥ 35 NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HRS)

1

BREATHING NORMALLY ≥ 35 UNKNOWN WHEN THE SYMPTOMS 
STARTED

1

BUILDING/STRUCTURE OVER WATER ODOR OF SMOKE 1

BURNS < 18% BODY AREA 1

BURNS ≥ 18% BODY AREA 1

CALLER'S LANGUAGE NOT UNDERSTOOD (NO INTERPRETER IN 
CENTER)

1

CAN'T URINATE (WITHOUT ABDOMINAL PAIN) 1

CARDIAC HISTORY 10

CATHETER (URINARY – IN/OUT WITHOUT HEMORRHAGING) 1

CCU STANDBY 4

CENTRAL WOUNDS GUNSHOT 4

CHANGE BATTERIES 4

CHANGE IN SKIN COLOR HEAT EXPOSURE 5

CHANGING COLOR 1

1

CHANGING COLOR INTENTIONAL 3

CHANGING COLOR WITH FLU SYMPTOMS LEVEL 0 4

CHEST OR NECK INJURY (WITH DIFFICULTY BREATHING) 1

CHEST OR NECK INJURY (WITH DIFFICULTY BREATHING) ASSULT 1

CHEST OR NECK INJURY WITH DIFFICULTY BREATHING 1

CHEST PAIN/DISCOM  ≥ 35 W/MULTI FLU SYMP LEVEL 0 17

CHEST PAIN/DISCOM  ≥ 35 W/SINGLE FLU SYMP LEVEL 0 6

CHEST PAIN/DISCOM < 35 W/MULTI FLU SYMP LEVEL 0 15

CHEST PAIN/DISCOM < 35 W/SINGLE FLU SYMP LEVEL 0 11

CHEST PAIN/DISCOM < 35 W/SINGLE FLU SYMP LEVEL 1 1

CHEST PAIN/DISCOM ≥35 NON-TRUMA LIGHTS/SIREN RESPON 
REQUES

1

CHEST PAIN/DISCOM< 35 W/MULTI FLU SYM LEVEL 0 OTHER 
DISEASE

1



CHEST PAIN/DISCOMFORT < 35 NON-TRAUMA 1

CHEST PAIN/DISCOMFORT < 35 NON-TRAUMA ROUTINE RESPON 
REQUEST

1

CHEST PAIN/DISCOMFORT ≥ 35 9

CHEST PAIN/DISCOMFORT ≥ 35 NON-TRAUMA ROUTINE RESPON 
REQUEST

1

CHEST PAIN/DISCOMFORT ≥ 35 NON-TRAUMATIC 14

CHEST/NECK INJURY W/DIFF BREATHING ON THE GROUND/FLOOR 1

CHILDBIRTH 1

CLAMMY OR COLD SWEATS 50

16

3

CLAMMY OR COLD SWEATS COPD EMPHYSEMA/CHRONIC 
BRONCHITIS

3

CO/IND BUILDINGS CARBON MONOXIDE 1

CO/IND BUILDINGS DUCT DETECTOR 9

CO/IND BUILDINGS GENERAL FIRE 34

CO/IND BUILDINGS HEAT DETECTOR 1

CO/IND BUILDINGS OTHER 7

CO/IND BUILDINGS PULL STATION 6

CO/IND BUILDINGS SMOKE DETECTOR 24

CO/IND BUILDINGS UNKNOWN 1

CO/IND BUILDINGS WATERFLOW/SPRINKLER 6

COASTAL WATER RESCUE 1

COCAINE, METHAMPHETAMINE (OR DERIVATIVES) ACCIDENTAL 1

COLLISION COASTAL 1

COLLISION COASTAL W/ SINGLE SICK/INJ PERSON 1

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE 2

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE MULTI VEH 3

COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL BLDING W/HAZ MATERIALS 1

COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL BUILDING 4

1

COMPLETE OBSTRUCTION/INEFFECTIVE BREATHING FOOD 4

CONSTIPATION 2

CONTINUOUS OR MULTIPLE SEIZURE EPILEPTIC/PREV SEIZ 
DIAGNOSIS

16

CONTINUOUS OR MULTIPLE SEIZURES 34



CONTROLLED BURN 4

CRAMPS/SPASMS/JOINT PAIN (IN EXTREMITIES AND NON-
TRAUMATIC)

1

DANGEROUS HEMORRHAGE MEDICAL 11

DANGEROUS HEMORRHAGE TRAUMA 1

DELIVERY VEHICLE 1

DIABETIC 6

DIABETIC EPILEPTIC/PREV SEIZ DIAGNOSIS 4

DIAGNOSED AORTIC ANEURYSM 3

1

DIFFICULTY BREATHING 11

7

DIFFICULTY BREATHING LIGHTS/SIREN RESPONSE REQUESTED 1

DIFFICULTY BREATHING/SWALLOWING 12

DIFFICULTY BREATHING/SWALLOWING INJECTION ADMIN OR 
ADVISED

1

DIFFICULTY SPEAKING BETWEEN BREATHS 36

18

8

85

DIFFICULTY SPEAKING BETWEEN BREATHS ASTHMA 27

DIFFICULTY SPEAKING BETWEEN BREATHS COPD/CHRONIC 
BRONCHITIS

47

DIFFICULTY SPEAKING BETWEEN BREATHS OTHER LUNG 
PROBLEMS

25

DIFFICULTY SPEAKING BETWEEN BREATHS W/FLU SYMP LEVEL 0 23

DIFFICULTY SPEAKING BETWEEN BREATHS W/FLU SYMP LEVEL 3 1

DIZZINESS/VERTIGO 6

DOWNED TREES AND OBJECTS 27

DRY DOCK/ON LAND MEDIUM 25–49 FEET 8–14 M 1

EFFECT BREATHING NOT VERIF ≥ 35 EPILEP/PREV SEIZ DIAGNOSIS 3

EFFECTIVE BREATHING NOT VERIF <35 EPILEP/PREV SEIZ 
DIAGNOSIS

4

EFFECTIVE BREATHING NOT VERIFIED < 35 9

EFFECTIVE BREATHING NOT VERIFIED ≥ 35 23

EJECTION 2

EJECTION MULTI VEH 2



ELECTRICAL ARCING 3

ELECTRICAL ARCING PERSON IN CONTACT W/ELECT HAZ 1

ELECTRICAL HAZARD WITH OR NEAR WATER 5

ELECTRICAL ODOR 2

ELEVATOR ALARM 1

ELEVATOR MALFUNCTION OCCUPANTS INSIDE 3

EMERGENCY RESPONSE REQUESTED TRANSFER/INTERFACILITY 69

EXPECTED DEATH UNQUESTIONABLE CONDITION "Z" (USER-
DEFINED)

1

EXPECTED DEATH UNQUESTIONABLE TERMINAL ILLNESS 1

FAINTING EPISODE(S) AND ALERT < 35 WITH CARDIAC HISTORY 5

FAINTING EPISODE(S) AND ALERT < 35 WITHOUT CARDIAC 
HISTORY

8

FAINTING EPISODE(S) AND ALERT ≥ 35 WITH CARDIAC HISTORY 25

FAINTING EPISODE(S) AND ALERT ≥ 35 WITHOUT CARDIAC 
HISTORY

34

FAINTING OR NEAR FAINTING ≥ 50 10

5

FALL (GROUND LEVEL) 2

FEMALES 12–50 WITH ABDOMINAL PAIN 2

FEMALES WITH FAINTING OR NEAR FAINTING 12–50 10

FEMALES WITH PAIN ABOVE NAVEL ≥ 45 13

FIRING OF A.I.C.D. 1

FLOODED/WATER IN ROADWAY 1

FLU SYMPTOMS ONLY LEVEL 0 180

FLU SYMPTOMS ONLY LEVEL 0 OTHER DISEASE 1

FOCAL/ABSENCE SEIZURE (ALERT) 3

FOCAL/ABSENCE SEIZURE (ALERT) EPILEPTIC OR PREVIOUS 
SEIZURE

5

FOCAL/ABSENCE SEIZURE (NOT ALERT) 12

FOCAL/ABSENCE SEIZURE (NOT ALERT) EPILEP/PREV SEIZ 
DIAGNOSIS

7

FUEL/FLUID LEAK 4

FUEL/FLUID LEAK MULTI VEH 15

GENERAL WEAKNESS 6

GOUT 1

HANGING 1



HEART ATTACK OR ANGINA HISTORY 36

HEART ATTACK OR ANGINA HISTORY HEAT EXPOSURE 1

HEART RATE ≥ 50 BPM AND < 130 BPM (WITHOUT PRIORITY 
SYMPTOMS

3

HEAVY SMOKE 3

HEMORRHAGE FROM VARICOSE VEINS TRAUMA 1

HIGH LIFE HAZARD 1

1

1

HIGH LIFE HAZARD GENERAL FIRE 19

HIGH LIFE HAZARD OTHER 3

HIGH LIFE HAZARD SMOKE DETECTOR 7

HIGH LIFE HAZARD UNKNOWN 1

HIGH LIFE HAZARD WATERFLOW/SPRINKLER 1

HIGH MECHANISM 2

HIGH RISE 1

HIGH RISE DUCT DETECTOR 1

HIGH RISE GENERAL FIRE 5

HIGH RISE OTHER 1

HIGH RISE SMOKE DETECTOR 6

HIGH RISK COMPLICATIONS 4

HIGH RISK COMPLICATIONS MULTI BIRTH 1

HIGH RISK CONDITIONS LEVEL 0 194

HIGH RISK CONDITIONS LEVEL 2 2

HIGH RISK CONDITIONS LEVEL 3 1

HISTORY OF SEVERE ALLERGIC REACTION 3

HISTORY OF STROKE OR BRAIN TUMOR 2

HISTORY OF STROKE OR BRAIN TUMOR EPILEP/PREV SEIZ 
DIAGNOSIS

2

IMMINENT DELIVERY (≥ 6 MONTHS/24 WEEKS) 8

IMMINENT DELIVERY (≥ 6 MONTHS/24 WEEKS) MULTI BIRTH 1

IMPENDING SEIZURE (AURA) EPILEPTIC OR PREV SEIZURE 
DIAGNOSIS

1

INEFFECTIVE BREATHING 1

2

12



INEFFECTIVE BREATHING 6

INEFFECTIVE BREATHING ASTHMA 1

INEFFECTIVE BREATHING COPD/CHRONIC BRONCHITIS 3

INEFFECTIVE BREATHING OTHER LUNG PROBLEMS 1

INEFFECTIVE BREATHING W/FLU SYMPTOMS LEVEL 0 4

INJURES 71

INJURES MULTI VEH 46

INJURES WITH HAZARD 3

INJURES WITH HAZARD MULTI VEH 11

INLAND WATER RESCUE 1

INSTALL SMOKE DETECTORS 25

JUMPER (THREATENING) VIOLENT 2

KNOWN SINGLE PERIPHERAL WOUND GUNSHOT 1

KNOWN SINGLE PERIPHERAL WOUND STAB 2

LABOR (DELIVERY NOT IMMINENT, ≥ 6 MONTHS/24 WEEKS) 2

LARGE OUTSIDE FIRE BUILDINGS NON RESIDENTIAL 1

LARGE OUTSIDE FIRE OTHER 1

LARGE OUTSIDE FIRE PEOPLE IN DANGER 1

LARGE OUTSIDE FIRE RESIDENTIAL 1

LIFE STATUS QUESTIONABLE 42

LIFT ASSIST 285

LIGHT SMOKE 6

LOCKED IN VEHICLE 8

LOCKED IN/OUT OF BUILDING 4

LOCKED OUT OF VEHICLE UNOCCUPIED 2

LONG FALL 7

LOW MECHANISM 17

LOW MECHANISM MULTI VEH 1

MALES WITH PAIN ABOVE NAVEL ≥ 35 15

MARKED (*) NOT DANGEROUS BODY AREA W/DEFORMITY ASSULT 4

MARKED (*) NOT DANGEROUS BODY AREA WITH DEFORMITY 4

1

MARKED(*)NOT DANGER BODY AREA W/DEFORM ON THE 
GROUND/FLOOR

1

MEDICAL ALARM (ALERT) NOTIFICATIONS (NO PATIENT 
INFORMATION)

75



MEDICAL EMERGENCY ON BOARD OCEANIC W/ SINGLE SICK/INJ 
PERSON

1

MEDICAL EYE PROBLEMS 1

MINOR BURNS 1

MINOR HEMORRHAGE 18

MINOR INJURIES 37

123

MINOR INJURIES LIGHTS/SIREN RESPONSE REQUESTED 1

1

MINOR INJURIES ROUTINE RESPONSE REQUESTED 1

MOBILE HOME, CAMPER, PORTABLE OFFICE SMOKE DETECTOR 2

MOBILE HOME, HOUSE TRAILER, PORTABLE OFFICE 2

5

MODERATE EYE INJURIES 2

MOTORCYCLE/VEHICLE VS. MOTORCYCLE 11

MOTORCYCLE/VEHICLE VS. MOTORCYCLE MULTI VEH 13

MULTIPLE VICTIMS 3

MULTIPLE VICTIMS ASSULT 1

MULTI-VEHICLE PILE-UP MULTI VEH 4

MUTUAL AID TO INCIDENT HOT (1 MEDIC FIRE STANDBY) 37

MUTUAL AID TO INCIDENT HOT (MULTIPLE UNITS) 19

MUTUAL AID TO INCIDENT MULTI UNITS COLD 1

MUTUAL AID TO STAGING AREA 1

NARCOTIC/OPIOID ARREST (OBVIOUS) ACCIDENTAL 5

NARCOTICS HEROIN,MORPHINE,METH,OXYCO,ETC ACCIDENTAL 1

NARCOTICS HEROIN,MORPHINE,METH,OXYCO,ETC INTENTIONAL 4

NARCOTICS HEROIN,MORPHINE,METH,OXYCO,ETC 
VIOLENT/COMBATIVE

2

NARCOTICS HEROIN,MORPHINE,METH,OXYCO,ETC WEAPONS 1

NAUSEA 7

NERVOUS 1

NEW ONSET OF IMMOBILITY 1

NO DIFFICULTY BREATHING/SWALLOW(POSS RASH, HIVES, 
ITCHING)

14

NO INJURES AND NO HAZARD 3

NO INJURES AND NO HAZARD MULTI VEH 3



NO INJURES WITH HAZARD 3

NO PRIORITY SYMP COMPLAINT COND 2–12 NOT IDENTIFIED 74

NO SEIZ NOW   BREATHING VERIF > 6, CONFIRM NO SEIZ DISOR 12

NO SEIZING NOW   BREATHING VERIFIED ≤ 6, CONFIRM NO DISOR 1

NO SEIZING NOW   BREATHING VERIFIED SEIZ DISORDER 1

NO SEIZING NOW   BREATHING VERIFIED SEIZ DISORDER 
EPILEPTIC

13

NON-RECENT (≥ 6HRS) INJURIES (WITHOUT PRIORITY SYMPTOMS) 12

1

NON-RECENT (≥ 6HRS) TRAUMATIC BACK PAIN (W/O PRIORITY 
SYMP)

4

NON-RECENT≥ 6HRS INJ W/O PRIORITY SYMP ACCESS 
CONCERN/DIFFIC

1

NON-RECENT≥ 6HRS INJ W/O PRIORITY SYMPS 26

NON-RECENT≥ 6HRS INJ W/O PRIORITY SYMPS ON THE 
GROUND/FLOOR

3

NON-SERIOUS OR MINOR HEMORRHAGE 1

NON-SUICIDAL AND ALERT 51

NON-SUICIDAL AND ALERT BOTH VIOLENT AND WEAPONS 2

NON-SUICIDAL AND ALERT VIOLENT 5

NON-TRAUMATIC BACK PAIN 30

NOT ALERT 12

28

5

14

11

7

2

18

19

7

6

111

28

3

31

NOT ALERT (ACUTE CHANGE) PALLIATIVE CARE 1



NOT ALERT (ACUTE CHANGE) TRANSFER/INTERFACILITY 47

NOT ALERT ACCESS CONCERN/DIFFICULTY 1

NOT ALERT ACCIDENTAL 10

NOT ALERT ASSULT 4

NOT ALERT ASTHMA 7

NOT ALERT CLEAR EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T HOURS) 1

11

NOT ALERT CLEAR EVIDENCE OF STROKE (≥ T HOURS) 6

NOT ALERT COMBATIVE OR AGGRESSIVE 1

NOT ALERT COPD EMPHYSEMA/CHRONIC BRONCHITIS 8

NOT ALERT DIVING INJURY 1

NOT ALERT GREATER THAN "T" HOURS SINCE THE SYMPS 
STARTED

1

NOT ALERT GREATER THAN"T"HRS SINCE SYMPS START 2

NOT ALERT GUNSHOT 1

NOT ALERT HEAT EXPOSURE 6

NOT ALERT INTENTIONAL 14

NOT ALERT LESS THAN "T" HOURS SINCE THE SYMPS STARTED 1

NOT ALERT LESS THAN "T"HRS SINCE SYMPS STARTED 10

NOT ALERT LIGHTS/SIREN RESPONSE REQUESTED 1

NOT ALERT MEDICAL 8

NOT ALERT NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T HRS) 3

NOT ALERT NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE(≥ T HRS) 1

NOT ALERT NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE(UNK HRS) 1

NOT ALERT ON THE GROUND/FLOOR 22

NOT ALERT OTHER LUNG PROBLEMS 2

NOT ALERT PARTIAL EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T HRS) 3

NOT ALERT PUBLIC PLACE ST/PRK GARAGE/STORE 2

NOT ALERT SELF-INFLICTED GSW INTENTIONAL 1

NOT ALERT STRONG EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T HRS) 1

NOT ALERT TRAUMA 8

NOT ALERT VIOLENT 10

NOT ALERT VIOLENT OR COMBATIVE 6

NOT ALERT WITH FLU SYMPTOMS LEVEL 0 119

NOT BREATHING AT ALL 67



NOT CHOKING NOW (CAN TALK/CRY, ALERT/BREATHING NORMALLY 
FOOD

1

NOT CHOKING NOW CAN TALK/CRY, ALERT/BREATH NORMAL 
UNKNOWN

2

NOT CHOKING NOW CAN TALK/CRY, ALERT/BREATHING LIQUID 
NON TOX

1

NOT CHOKING NOW CAN TALK/CRY, ALERT/BREATHING OBJ/TOY 3

NOT DANGEROUS BODY AREA 46

27

100

2

NOT DANGEROUS BODY AREA  ASSULT 8

NOT DANGEROUS BODY AREA LIGHTS/SIREN RESPONSE 
REQUESTED

2

NOT DANGEROUS BODY AREA ON THE GROUND/FLOOR 74

NOT DANGEROUS BODY AREA PUBLIC PLACE ST/PRK 
GARAGE/STORE

1

NOT DANGEROUS BODY AREA ROUTINE RESPONSE REQUESTED 1

NOT DANGEROUS BODY AREA SEXUAL ASSULT 1

NOT DANGEROUS HEMORRHAGE MEDICAL 12

NOT DANGEROUS HEMORRHAGE TRAUMA 17

NOT SEIZING NOW   BREATHING VERIFIED SEIZ DISORDER 
UNKNOWN

7

OBVIOUS DEATH SELF-INFLICTED GSW INTENTIONAL 3

OBVIOUS DEATH UNQUESTION SEVERE INJ OBV INCOMATIBLE 
W/LIFE

1

OBVIOUS DEATH UNQUESTIONABLE COLD AND STIFF IN A WARM 
ENV

20

OBVIOUS DEATH UNQUESTIONABLE DECOMPOSITION 1

OBVIOUS DEATH UNQUESTIONABLE NON-RECENT DEATH 4

OBVIOUS OR EXPECTED DEATH QUESTIONABLE 3

OBVIOUS OR EXPECTED DEATH QUESTIONABLE NON-RECENT 
DEATH

1

OBVIOUS/EXPECTED DEATH QUESTIONABLE COLD STIFF IN WARM 
ENV

2

OCEANIC WATER RESCUE 5

OCEANIC WATER RESCUE MULTI PERSON RESCUE 1

OCEANIC WATER RESCUE SINGLE INJURED PERSON 1

ODOR INSIDE 1

ODOR OF SMOKE 3



OTHER 42

OTHER PAIN (NON-OMEGA-LEVEL) 6

OUTSIDE LIGHTING STRIKE 2

OUTSIDE ODOR OTHER/UNKNOWN SOURCE ODOR ONLY 2

OUTSIDE RESIDENTIAL LINE 1

OUTSIDE TANK ≤ 5 GALLONS/20 LITERS ODOR ONLY 1

OVERDOSE (WITHOUT PRIORITY SYMPTOMS) ACCIDENTAL 1

OVERDOSE (WITHOUT PRIORITY SYMPTOMS) INTENTIONAL 8

OVERDOSE (WITHOUT PRIORITY SYMPTOMS) WEAPONS 1

OVERDOSE WITHOUT PRIORITY SYMPTOMS 7

PINNED TRAPPED VICTIM 23

PINNED TRAPPED VICTIM MULTI VEH 16

POISONING (WITHOUT PRIORITY SYMPTOMS) ACCIDENTAL 3

POSS ACUTE HEART PROB/MI(HEART 
ATTACK)TRANSFER/INTERFACILITY

15

POSS DANGER BODY AREA ACCESS CONCERN/DIFFIC 1

POSS DANGER BODY AREA ON THE GROUND/FLOOR 92

POSS DANGER BODY AREA PUB PL ST/PRK GARAGE/STORE 3

POSSIBLY DANGEROUS BODY AREA 71

29

29

2

POSSIBLY DANGEROUS BODY AREA ASSULT 26

POSSIBLY DANGEROUS BODY AREA LIGHTS/SIREN RESPONSE 
REQUESTED

1

POSSIBLY DANGEROUS HEMORRHAGE MEDICAL 18

POSSIBLY DANGEROUS HEMORRHAGE TRAUMA 10

POWER NOT OFF OR HAZARD PRESENT ELECTROCUTION 1

PUB ASSIST NO INJ NO PRIORITY SYMPS ON THE GROUND/FLOOR 1

REPORTED EXCITED DELIRIUM 1

REPORTED EXCITED DELIRIUM LIGHTS/SIREN RESPONSE REQUES 1

RESIDENTIAL CARBON MONOXIDE 5

RESIDENTIAL GENERAL/FIRE 10

RESIDENTIAL MULTIPLE 2

3

RESIDENTIAL MULTIPLE ELECTRICAL PROBLEM 1



RESIDENTIAL MULTIPLE EXTINGUISHED FIRE 1ST/2ND PARTY 1

RESIDENTIAL MULTIPLE ODOR OF SMOKE 1

RESIDENTIAL MULTIPLE SMOKE DETECTOR 2

RESIDENTIAL MULTIPLE TRAPPED PERSON 1

RESIDENTIAL SINGLE 1

4

11

3

RESIDENTIAL SINGLE  W/SINGLE SICK/INJ PERSON 1

RESIDENTIAL SINGLE ELECTRICAL PROBLEM 1

RESIDENTIAL SINGLE ODOR OF SMOKE 2

RESIDENTIAL SINGLE TRAPPED PERSON 1

RESIDENTIAL SMOKE DETECTOR 45

RESIDENTIAL UNKNOWN 3

RESIDENTIAL WATERFLOW/SPRINKLER 1

SEIZURE 1

SERIOUS HEMORRHAGE 3

1

SERIOUS HEMORRHAGE MEDICAL 9

SERIOUS HEMORRHAGE ON THE GROUND/FLOOR 3

SERIOUS HEMORRHAGE STAB 1

SERIOUS HEMORRHAGE TRAUMA 12

SERIOUS ILLNESS 52

SERIOUS ILLNESS LIGHTS/SIREN RESPONSE REQUESTED 1

SERVICE CALL 5

1

SERVICE CALL WITH MEDICAL ASSISTANCE 3

SEVERE EYE INJURIES 3

SEVERE PAIN TRANSFER/INTERFACILITY 30

SEWER/DRAIN OUTSIDE 1

SHOCK TRANSFER/INTERFACILITY 4

SICKLE CELL CRISIS/THALASSEMIA 3

SIGNIFICANT HEMORRHAGE TRANSFER/INTERFACILITY 10

SINKING VEHICLE INLAND WATER RESCUE PERS IN WATER SING 
INJ

1



SINKING VEHICLE NO PEOPLE REPORTED INSIDE 1

SINKING VEHICLE PEOPLE INSIDE 3

SINKING VEHICLE PEOPLE INSIDE SINGLE INJ PERSON 1

SMALL BRUSH/GRASS FIRE 4

SMALL BRUSH/GRASS FIRE UNKNOWN 1

SMALL NON-DWELLING BUILDING/STRUCTURE 1

1

SMALL NON-DWELLING BUILDING/STRUCTURE ODOR OF SMOKE 1

SMALL OUTSIDE FIRE 12

SMALL OUTSIDE FIRE OTHER 1

SMALL OUTSIDE FIRE RESIDENTIAL 1

SMALL OUTSIDE FIRE UNKNOWN 5

SNAKEBITE 1

SPECIAL EVENT 9

SPEECH PROBLEMS PARTIAL EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T HOURS) 1

SPIDER BITE 2

STANDING, SITTING, MOVING, OR TALKING 56

STEMI (NO PRIORITY SYMPTOMS) TRANSFER/INTERFACILITY 15

STRANDED PERSON NON-THREATENED 1

STROKE 2

STROKE HISTORY CLEAR EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T HOURS) 2

STROKE HISTORY CLEAR EVIDENCE OF STROKE (≥ T HOURS) 2

STROKE HISTORY CLEAR EVIDENCE OF STROKE (UNK HRS) 1

STROKE HISTORY GREATER THAN"T"HRS SINCE SYMPS START 3

STROKE HISTORY LESS THAN "T"HRS SINCE SYMPS STARTED 4

STROKE HISTORY STRONG EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T HRS) 1

STROKE HISTORY UNKNOWN WHEN THE SYMPTOMS STARTED 1

SUD LOSS BALANCE/COORDI NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HRS)

2

SUD LOSS BALANCE/COORDIN LESS THAN "T"HR SINCE SYMPS 
STARTED

1

SUD LOSS BALANCE/COORDIN STRONG EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< 
T HRS)

1

SUD LOSS BALANCE/COORDIN UNKNOWN WHEN THE SYMPTOMS 
STARTED

1

SUD PARAL/FACE DROOP 1SIDE CLEAR EVIDENCE STROKE (< T 
HOURS)

3



SUD PARAL/FACE DROOP 1SIDE CLEAR EVIDENCE STROKE (UNK 
HRS)

1

SUDDEN ONSET SEVERE PAIN GREAT THAN"T"HOUR SINCE SYMP 
START

1

SUDDEN ONSET SEVERE PAIN LESS THAN"T"HOURS SINCE SYMP 
START

2

SUDDEN ONSET SEVERE PAIN NO TEST EVID OF STROKE (< T 
HOURS)

1

SUDDEN ONSET SEVERE PAIN NO TEST EVID OF STROKE (≥ T 
HOURS)

1

SUDDEN SPEECH PROBLEMS CLEAR EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HOURS)

6

SUDDEN SPEECH PROBLEMS LESS THAN "T"HRS SINCE SYMPS 
STARTED

1

SUDDEN SPEECH PROBLEMS NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HRS)

1

SUDDEN SPEECH PROBLEMS STRONG EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HRS)

1

SUDDEN SPEECH PROBLEMS UNKNOWN WHEN THE SYMPTOMS 
STARTED

2

SUDDEN WEAK/NUMB 1SIDE CLEAR EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HOURS)

2

SUDDEN WEAK/NUMB 1SIDE CLEAR EVIDENCE OF STROKE (≥ T 
HOURS)

1

SUDDEN WEAK/NUMB 1SIDE LESS THAN "T"HRS SINCE SYMPS 
STARTED

6

SUDDEN WEAK/NUMB 1SIDE NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HRS)

1

SUDDEN WEAK/NUMB 1SIDE PARTIAL EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HRS)

4

SUDDEN WEAK/NUMB 1SIDE UNKNOWN WHEN THE SYMPTOMS 
STARTED

1

SUICIDAL NOT THREATENING AND ALERT 9

SUICIDAL NOT THREATENING AND ALERT VIOLENT 1

SUSPECTED AORTIC ANEURYSM (TEARING/RIPPING PAIN) ≥ 50 5

TAKING ON WATER COASTAL 1

TAKING ON WATER INLAND 1

TESTICLE OR GROIN PAIN (MALE) 2

THREATENING SUICIDE 22

THREATENING SUICIDE BOTH VIOLENT AND WEAPONS 3

THREATENING SUICIDE THREATENING SELF-IMMOLATION 1

THREATENING SUICIDE VIOLENT 7

THREATENING SUICIDE WEAPONS 7



TIA (MINI-STROKE) HX LESS THAN "T"HRS SINCE SYMPS STARTED 1

TIA (MINI-STROKE) HX UNKNOWN WHEN THE SYMPTOMS STARTED 1

TRACHEOSTOMY (OBVIOUS DISTRESS) 1

TRANSFORMER OUTSIDE WIRE OR POLE UNKNOWN 1

TRANSPORTATION ONLY 4

TRAUMA (NO PRIORITY SYMPTOMS) TRANSFER/INTERFACILITY 1

UNCERTAIN BREATHING 9

UNCONSCIOUS 14

3

2

1

2

2

15

UNCONSCIOUS – ABNORMAL BREATHING 55

UNCONSCIOUS – AGONAL/INEFFECTIVE BREATHING 31

UNCONSCIOUS – EFFECTIVE BREATHING 51

UNCONSCIOUS ACCIDENTAL 18

UNCONSCIOUS ACCIDENTAL AND FENTANYL 2

UNCONSCIOUS GUNSHOT 1

UNCONSCIOUS INTENTIONAL 21

UNCONSCIOUS MEDICAL 2

UNCONSCIOUS STAB 1

UNCONTAINED HAZMAT 1

UNDERWATER (DOMESTIC RESCUE) 2

UNK STAT/OTHER CODE NOT APP  NO TEST EVID STROKE(UNK 
HRS)

1

UNK STAT/OTHER CODE NOT APP LESS THAN"T"HRS SINCE SYMP 
START

1

UNK STAT/OTHER CODE NOT APPL PARTIAL EVIDENCE STROKE < T 
HRS

1

UNK STAT/OTHER CODE NOT APPLIC CLEAR EVIDENCE STROKE ≥ 
T HRS

1

UNK STAT/OTHER CODE NOT APPLIC UNK WHEN THE SYMP START 5

UNK STAT/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE SEXUAL ASSULT 1

UNK STATUS/OTHER CODE NOT APPLICABLE ACCESS 
CONCERN/DIFFIC

2



UNK STATUS/OTHER CODE NOT APPLICABLE ON THE 
GROUND/FLOOR

40

UNK STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE GUNSHOT 2

UNK/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE 75

UNK/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE MULTI VEH 75

UNK/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE MULTI VEH AND FIRE 1

UNKNOWN SITUATION CARBON MONOXIDE 1

UNKNOWN SITUATION GENERAL FIRE 4

UNKNOWN SITUATION INV COASTAL 2

UNKNOWN SITUATION INV SINGLE INJURED PERSON 1

UNKNOWN SITUATION INVESTIGATION 3

1

3

1

UNKNOWN SITUATION INVESTIGATION OUTSIDE 1

UNKNOWN SITUATION INVESTIGATION UNKNOWN 1

1

UNKNOWN SITUATION OTHER 3

UNKNOWN SITUATION PULL STATION 2

UNKNOWN SITUATION SMOKE DETECTOR 8

UNKNOWN SITUATION UNKNOWN 2

UNKNOWN STATUS (MEDICAL) 18

UNKNOWN STATUS (MEDICAL) LIGHTS/SIREN RESPONSE 
REQUESTED

1

UNKNOWN STATUS (MEDICAL) ROUTINE RESPONSE REQUESTED 1

UNKNOWN STATUS TRAUMA 4

UNKNOWN STATUS TRAUMA ROUTINE RESPONSE REQUESTED 1

UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPL BOTH VIOLENT AND 
WEAPONS

2

UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPL INTENTIONAL AND 
FENTANYL

1

UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE 21

2

2

4

4

20



UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE 20

8

36

1

UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE ACCIDENTAL 1

UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE ASSULT 21

UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE HEAT 
EXPOSURE

4

UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE INTENTIONAL 14

UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE VIOLENT 8

UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE 
VIOLENT/COMBATIVE

1

UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE WEAPONS 1

1

UNKNOWN/OTHER SITUATION INVESTIGATION 3

UNWELL/ILL 24

VEH BLOCKING TRAFFIC NO INJ/HAZ MULTI VEH 1

VEHICLE BLOCKING TRAFFIC NO INJURES/HAZARD 1

VEHICLE FIRE 7

VEHICLE FIRE W/ THREATENED BUILDING/STRUCTURE 1

VEHICLE VS. BUILDING 6

VEHICLE VS. PEDESTRIAN/BICYCLE 15

VEHICLES IN FLOODWATER NON-THREAT 1

VOMITING 3

WATER MAIN BREAK 2

WATER PROBLEM 2

WATER PROBLEM WITH ELECTRICAL HAZARD 2

WATERS BROKEN (NO CONTRACTIONS OR PRESENTING PARTS) 1

WELFARE CHECK 1

WIRES DOWN WITH SMOKE OR ARCING 1

WIRES DOWN WITH SMOKE/ARCING UNKNOWN 1

WIRES DOWN WITHOUT SMOKE OR ARCING 2

WOUND INFECTED (FOCAL OR SURFACE) 2

Total 5853



District 10

District 11
District 9

District 7 District 2

District 4

District 3

District 8

District 1

District 6

District 5

324 EMS 

323 EMS 
373 EMS 

469 EMS 424 EMS 

535 EMS 

366 EMS 

302 EMS 

436 EMS 400 EMS 

1010 EMS 

86 Fire 

91 Fire 
87 Fire 

46 Fire 105 Fire 

82 Fire 

123 Fire 

61 Fire 95 Fire 

65 Fire 
50 Fire 

38

08

24

03

10

27

15

13

17

19

06

16

09
28

12

46

41

01

26

20

23

40
05

18

45
39

02

21

43

04

14

Loris Fire

MBFD

Conway FD

MIGC FD

07

TC FD

FB FD

NMB Fire

SSFD

ARFF

HCFR Incident Counts
by Council District
For August 2020

Legend
HCFR Sta Area

District
District 1
District 2
District 3
District 4
District 5
District 6
District 7
District 8
District 9
District 10
District 11

Printed by:
Michael Hodge

September 2020

Fire 891
Medical 4,962
Spec Event 2

Monthly Totals
by Incident Types



REPORTING PERIOD MONTH: CALENDAR YEAR 2020

INTAKES
TYPE DOGS CATS OTHER TOTAL

Month Y-T-D Month Y-T-D Month Y-T-D Month Y-T-D
Owner Surrender 40 523 118 545 0 46 158 1114
Return 4 39 1 10 0 0 5 49
Seized/Custody 8 97 1 8 3 3 12 108
Service 1 19 1 1 0 2 2 22
Stray 125 794 183 1015 0 15 308 1824
Transfer In 0 23 0 3 0 0 0 26
TOTAL 178 1495 304 1582 3 66 485 3143

OUTCOME
Type DOGS CATS OTHER TOTAL

Month Y-T-D Month Y-T-D Month Y-T-D Month Y-T-D
Missing/Died/DOA 0 8 5 20 0 5 5 33
Adoption 31 264 25 114 0 44 56 422
Euthanasia 21 188 82 837 0 2 103 1027
Return to Owner 35 246 2 23 3 6 40 275
Service Out 1 22 4 31 0 0 5 53
Transfer Out 90 830 148 517 0 7 238 1354
TOTAL 178 1558 266 1542 3 64 447 3164

CLINIC
DOGS CATS TOTAL
Month Y-T-D Month Y-T-D Month Y-T-D

Vaccination & Microchip 
Clinic 0 0 0 0 0
Spay/Neuter Clinic 0 0 0 0 0

EVENTS
Next Vaccination Clinic: POSTPONED Public Spay Neuter Program POSTPONED

Euthanasia Review
Dogs Cats

Aggressive/Feral 13 41
Behavioral 3 1
Distemper/URI 0 13
FTT 1 13
Geriatric 1 0
Heartworms/FIV/FELV 1 0
Medical Treatable 0 1
Medical Non- treat 1 11
Owner Request 4 2

24 82

August

Identification is your pet's ticket home!



 

 

 
 

 

Public Safety Committee Meeting Report August 2020 

 

 

Project Update 

Project / Initiative Status Status Description 

 

Community Rating System (CRS) 

 

Ongoing 

A subgroup of the CRS Team that includes representation from the 

community, had several virtual meetings to focus on providing public 

information and education regarding mitigation steps to protect against 

flooding.  Appropriate and effective outreach projects were discussed.  

Some are currently being implemented and others are planned for 2021.  

The County is scheduled for a CRS Cycle Verification in 2021, though 

an exact date has not been given.  In preparation of this 5 year 

requirement, he CRS team is gathering documentation and reviewing 

activities. 

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program/ 

HC Multijurisdictional All-Hazards 

Mitigation Plan 

Ongoing 

HMGP grant awards for Disaster 4241 (October 2015 Flood) for Horry 

County are currently closed out pending any future budget adjustments.  

 

The Horry County Multijurisdictional All-Hazards Mitigation Plan is 

currently undergoing the required 5 year update.  Following public input 

and final adjustments, the Plan will be submitted to SC Emergency 

Management for review prior to the mandatory FEMA approval. 

New EOC/EMD/E-911 Facility Ongoing 
Construction bids for the project have been received and are being 

evaluated. COVID 19 is causing some delays with the project phases.    



Public Safety Committee Report 

August 2020 

Page | 2 

 

 

Public Outreach Ongoing 

EMD’s public outreach has been forced to rethinking public education 

and messaging as a result of the Covid-19 virus. We are utilizing more 

virtual platforms to promote preparedness messaging and information. 

The department’s social media pages are being used heavily to promote 

awareness and education in the community.  

Special Event Permits Ongoing 

0 SEP applications are in the review process at this time. 

31 SEP applications have been approved since January 2020. 

0 batch plant SEP applications have been approved YTD. 

No film permit applications have been submitted YTD. 

Training and Exercises Ongoing 

All training and exercises have been cancelled due to the Covid-19 

Pandemic. Brunswick Nuclear Power Plant Task Force Full Scale 

Exercise and meetings have been postponed.  Continue to work on 

Covid-19 AAR.  Working on Hurricane Isiais AAR.  Horry County 

Multi Year Training and Exercise Plan is being updated. 

Volunteer Organizations Assisting in 

Disasters (VOAD) /Long Term 

Recovery (LTRG) 

Ongoing 

During the COVID pandemic, the VOAD continues to meet virtually on 

a regular basis to assess unmet needs, share assets and provide 

situational awareness.  Members of the VOAD remain active in the 

community and making preparations for hurricane season.  Recently, 

VOAD members were asked to be part of the Horry County Flood 

Mitigation & Resiliency Virtual Seminar Series 2020, the SC Emergency 

Management Week of Recovery Virtual Seminar Series and the 

Bucksport drive-in event, Prepare Before the Storm. 

 
 

 

 



Save Time-Save Lives-Dial 9-1-1 

 

 

E9-1-1 Monthly Report 
August 2020 

 
 

Telephone Call Counts 
 

 August  2020 FY20 YTD 

9-1-1 Calls Received 25,358 55,499 

10 Digit Calls Received 16,376 33,594 

      Total Incoming Calls 41,734 89,061 

Outgoing Calls Made 10,745 22,991 

Text to 9-1-1 80 133 

NCIC Transactions 37,000 73,100 

Wireless % of 9-1-1 82% 84% 

Radio Transactions  358,420 719,935 

  
 
 
CAD Incidents Created 
 

Agency August  2020 FY20 YTD 

Atlantic Beach Police Dept. 343 719 

Aynor Police Dept. 280 644 

Briarcliffe Acres Police Dept. 52 110 

Conway Fire Rescue 344 642 

Conway Police Dept. 1,873 3,611 

DEU 4 10 

Horry County Fire Rescue            5,855 11,990 

Horry County Police Dept. 11,019 23,025 

Horry County Sheriff’s Office 818 1,650 

Loris Fire Rescue 117 254 

Loris Police Dept. 854 1,680 

Surfside Fire Rescue 124 262 

Total 21,683 44,597 

 



TYPE JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN TOTAL
Criminal Warrants Received 179 216 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 395
Criminal Warrants Served 162 157 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 319
Criminal Warrants UTL 71 89 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 160
FC Warrants Received 6 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16
FC Warrants Served 8 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17

FC Warrants UTL 3 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
Civil Received 880 770 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1650

Civl Served 746 709 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1455
Civil UTL 47 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 87

Mental Health Received 20 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38
Mental Health Served 20 17 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37

Mental Health UTL 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
FC Papers Received 151 184 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 335
FC Papers Served 130 180 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 310

FC Papers UTL 27 44 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71
Writs/Orders Received 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Writs/Orders Served 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Writs/Orders UTL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Calls For Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Incident Reports 32 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32

Escorts 38 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 64
Extradition 1 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

DSS Record Checks 664 805 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1469
SC Highway Patrol Accidents 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

Other Received 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Served 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other UTL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Assist Other Agency 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
FOIA Request 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Press Release 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Community Events/Outreach 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
Media Request/Contacts 3 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Media Interviews 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Metal Permits Issued 53 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 93
Alcohol Permits Issued 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Metal Permits Renewed 58 56 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 114
Executions Received 66 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 80

Execution Sales 1 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Judicial Sale Postings 136 169 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 305

Judicial Sales 116 98 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 214

Horry County Sheriff's Office
Monthly Report For FY 2020-2021

Department Totals



Money Collected Judgments 40766.8 15947.51 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 56714.31
Sheriff's Commision Collected 1245.5 784.36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2029.86
Sex Offenders Active 595 584 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1179
Sex Offenders Inactive 60 65 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 125
New Sex Offender Registrations 6 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Annual Sex Offender Registrations 225 144 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 369
Sex Offender Verifications 89 66 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 155
Sex Offender Warrants Issued 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

CJIS Verifications 231 234 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 465
Drone Deployments 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

K9 Jail Searches 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
K9 Deployments 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

K9 Assist other Agency 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Federal Cases/Joint Task Force 2 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
ICAC Cases Assigned 8 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20
ICAC Arrest Warrants 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
ICAC Search Warrants 46 30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 76

ICAC Arrest 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Task Force Cases Assigned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Task Force Arrest Warrants 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Task Force Search Warrants 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Task Force Arrest 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
DEU Cases Assigned 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
DEU Arrest Warrants 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DEU Search Warrants 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

DEU Arrest 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Training Classes 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Security Scans 8358 9485 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17843

Secuirty Desk Team 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
COVID 19 Atrium Check 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Fingerprinting 180 187 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 367
Meetings / Hearings Covered 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Deputies in Courts 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Community Events 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Roll Call 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Criminal Court 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Civil Court 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Family Court 10 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20

Master in Equity Court 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Transfer Court 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Drug Court 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
DSS Child Support 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Planning/Zoning Meeting 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Council Meeting 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3



Truancy Meeting 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mock Trials 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Initial Appearance 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Domestic Violence Court 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Probate Court 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
MB Mag. Court 6 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

Conway Mag. Court 8 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Juror Transport 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Juror Food Pick Up 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Courtroom Secuirty Check 28 30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 58
Juv. Initial Appearance 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Emergency Meetings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grand Jury 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Civil Paper Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Crimianl Warrant Pickup 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
FC Warrant Pickup 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

JUDICIAL SECURITY

FIELD OPERATIONS

SPECIAL OPS. / ADMIN.














	PSCM Sept 8  2020 Agenda (002)
	PUBLIC SAFETY MINUTES 8-11-2020
	PSCM Sept 8 2020 Police 3 whole county cfs august 2020.pdf
	Sheet1

	PSCM Sept 8 2020 Sheriff FY 2020-2021 HCSO Monthly Report.pdf
	Department Totals




